
Prioritization of Services 

SFY 2018 RFP (Request for Proposals) 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Questions Emailed to RFPQuestions@StarkMHAR.org 

1. On the personnel form, it was stated that StarkMHAR wants to see all agency personnel listed.  
Since there will be personnel listed who are noted being funded at all or completely by StarkMHAR, 
should a program be included on the personnel form for that portion of unfunded personnel?  When 
we submitted the A-2 form of the UCRs, we had a program (or service, more accurately) for non-
AOD/MH services.  Is that what is required, or should that non-AOD/MH services program be left 
off the personnel form?  I’m not sure if somehow the programs are supposed to total across and tie 
to the total personnel cost listed. 
The Personnel Schedule included in the SFY18 RFP forms is a replacement of the former A-2 schedule of 
the UCR forms previously required.  StarkMHAR is requesting the personnel information for the entire 
agency.  It is anticipated that you may have portions, or entire staff members, who will not be included in 
any program StarkMHAR funds.  Therefore, it is also anticipated that you may have a program labeled 
something such as “Non-AOD/MH Services” to capture those costs. 

2. Is Stark MHAR entertaining inclusion of interpreter services (language and hearing) expense in 
funding requests either by actual reimbursement or by other means for programs?   
Please feel free to include interpreter costs into specific programs where Coleman can justify the need.  All 
funding requests will be evaluated during the internal RFP review sessions. 
 

3. Historically we have submitted the RFP with all programs in one Word document, but when looking 
at the file naming conventions, it appears that we should have one word document per program.  Is 
that correct?   
Yes, that is correct. 

January 9, 2017, 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Session 

1. What does question number 8 on the Guidelines sheet entail and who does it apply to? 
This applies to those services for client’s co-pays and co-insurance for clients in priority levels 1-4.  It 
does not include client supplies.  It is a treatment related hardship. 
 

2. If we purchased hardware through the Heartland East foundation funding do we put it on the 
SFY18 Inventory Template? 
Yes. 

 
3. What is the dollar amount that you are using for inventory? 

It is listed in the contract as $2K, however it could be lower if we had a specific grant requirement, such 
as the HIT funding.  Again, these purchases were typically attributable to a specific grant that StarkMHAR 
received that a Provider was a subcontractor, or for startup cost of a program that was funded by Board 
dollars. 

4. What is the difference between direct vs. indirect?  
Direct personnel cost includes the cost of that position or level of effort of the position when they’re in a 
billable capacity or directly providing services.  Some positions do not bill, but they may be 100% on a 
program because of the position.  The indirect is any support (time) function that is related to a program 
that isn’t direct service delivery.   

 



5. Can you speak on the difference between numbers 4 (Supplies) and client supplies that would be 
listed under number 6 (Other) on the SFY18 Agency Program Budget, Program Budget Form. 
Number 4 (Supplies) would be for general office supplies.  Client supplies will be listed under number 6 
(Other) and then an explanation on the “StarkMHAR Funding BreakDown” page under number 44.  
These would be items that aren’t billable, but may be needed for the client.  For example IDs or bus 
passes. 
We’re asking for any program that needs client supplies to be included in the program budget.  This will 
reduce the Flex Funds that Stephanie Kutcher manages, and allow that funding to be utilized for deep end 
clients. 

 
6. With that in mind, why are we required to list names rather than just the job titles? It’s always 

bothered me that everything is public knowledge. Why can’t we just list the last name? 
StarkMHAR requires the names of individuals be listed in the budget to ensure that there is transparency 
regarding various funding sources that are utilized to fund specific staff and also so that taxpayer dollars 
are protected and staff are not allocated more than 100% amongst various programs. 

 
7. Should central pharmacy go under line item 44? 

Yes. 
 

8. What about the add-on codes related to Medicaid BH Redesign? 
They’re 909 something, correct? (Yes).  Every code that is on that chart is in the program budget as an 
option for billing StarkMHAR on the StarkMHAR Funding Breakdown tab of the program budget.  If you 
do find an error, please let me know.  It should calculate these things for you.   
 

9. On the StarkMHAR Funding BreakDown tab, the top part, Medicaid Eligible Rates aren’t what 
we’re billing Medicaid for, it’s the services that line up with Medicaid eligible expenses, that we’re 
billing the Board for? 
Yes, this tab is strictly utilized to gather information about how the Provider is requesting to bill 
StarkMHAR for the amount it is requesting from StarkMHAR.  StarkMHAR is not asking for codes and 
quantities, details, of your billings to Medicaid.  The top part of this tab is for the services that will be 
billed to the Board that are “Medicaid Eligible” services. It’s the new E&M, previous treatment services, 
counseling, and doc time. 

 
10. For IPS supportive employment, there is a Medicaid rate out, but that is for a specific population.  

Would you want us to use the Medicaid eligible rate for those clients that we anticipate would be 
eligible and use the Non-Medicaid rate for other supportive employment? 
That is on the list that Stef mentioned earlier for a Non-Medicaid rate.  This is included in the list that 
each organization will get a specific email about. 
 

11. How about specific trainings that we’re going to send folks to?  Would that go under line item 44 
for specific costs? 
Yes. 
 

12. What if we’re putting in a proposal for seven programs?  We spread our support staff cost over 
those seven program budgets.  We don’t get awarded funding for one program. Does that mean that 
we will have to redo our budget for the remaining six that you chose to fund? 
That would depend on the decision that your organization would make regarding that program.  You may 
choose to keep the program and fund it through another entity, so the answer would most likely be no. If 
you choose to eliminate the program, then the answer would be yes. 

 



13. Looking at change from current to future environment.  Just take a service like counseling for 
example.  If you use the rates, we’re going to generate more revenue for the same number of units 
in the future, so would we be requesting more dollars from you then for the future? 
Possibly.  So you’re saying that you used to get $90 and now you’re generating $100, because of the new 
rates, you would be making a profit.  If you’re generating more revenue due to an increase rate and no 
reduction in units of service, then you’ll need to reflect that. 
 

14. Since the budget pages aren’t due for another month, when we submit the program would we need 
to be listing the amounts that we’re requesting, because we may not know that yet? 
The revenue expense page is due February 16, it’s just the second page “StarkMHAR Funding 
BreakDown”, which is due in March particularly from the treatment programs.  You should have a good 
estimate. Your expenses should be fairly solid on the Program Budget.   
 

15. Going back to putting both whole terminology MACSIS and Medicaid for similar services on that line 
item and then we identified that what we’re asking from Medicaid will show us revenue strain loss 
short of what we’re asking for from the Board, how are you going to be able to differentiate those 
units if we’re combining them in that section? 
No, we’re not asking you to tell us anything about what you’re billing Medicaid on the StarkMHAR 
Funding Breakdown tab.  The only place that we ask for any information about Medicaid billings is on 
the Program Budget Form tab and that would just be a total of the amount you expect to bill to Medcaid, 
and any other funder.  The top portion of the StarkMHAR Funding BreakDown tab allows for entry of 
those services that are billable to Medicaid (i.e. all the new codes and rates) but that you would be billing 
to StarkMHAR because the client isn’t Medicaid eligible and has no other payer source. 
 

16. I know that in our case, Permanent Supportive Housing, you guys are looking at the rates. Do you 
want this done in bule rates, whether or not that analysis is going to be done in time to change.  
Permanent Supportive Housing is also a services mentioned previously that you will get an email about. 
 

17. When do you think that email will come? 
This week. 
 

18. What about the add-ons? 
They’re 909 something, correct? (Yes).  Every code that is on that chart is in the program budget as an 
option for billing StarkMHAR on the StarkMHAR Funding Breakdown tab of the program budget.  If you 
do find an error, please let me know.  It should calculate these things for you.   
  
 

January 9, 2017, 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Session 

1. When will the agency meetings be held?  Is it before or after you announce allocations? 
It was pushed back a little this year since the RFP wasn’t released until January.  It depends on when 
your meeting falls.  We will take recommendations to the Program and Evaluation Committee in May and 
June.  Everyone will know what the final recommendations are prior to full Board meeting in June. 

 
2. Regarding training on page 22 of the SFY18 Request for Proposal Guidance Document, it states that 

the cost for wages/salaries/benefits for staff to attend trainings will not be funded.  Is that referring 
to a specific proposal just about training or is there a connection to training line item in a different 
proposal. 
If we’re paying for training we just wouldn’t accept an additional ask for staff wages/time.  Those costs 
would already be built in to the overall program budget.  Registration and travel may be funded.  They 
wouldn’t be paid in excess (double) as it was already built in to their unit rate.   
 



3. On page 21 of the SFY18 Request for Proposal Guidance Document, under “Mandates” that states 
that if something is considered both a mandate, and a discretionary program, it should be clearly 
identified by the portions that are eligible for discretionary funding.  How would you see 
PATH/Outreach? 
On the front sheet of the SFY18 Agency Program Budget, on the bottom, where we ask you to share the 
revenue sources for the program we have StarkMHAR Funding (discretionary funding) and Mandated 
Funding.  This is where you would put for example PATH or Womens Grant (Mandated) and then if there 
is additional funding needed for the program the balance would go under StarkMHAR. 
 

4.  Since we’re not clinical, would all of our services be indirect? 
No. Program specific work would be direct.   
 

5. Do you expect to see all staff salaries listed on the SFY18 Personnel Cost form, even if they’re not 
direct/indirect on any program funded by StarkMHAR? 
Yes, similar to an old A-2 form. 
 

6. How would having all staff salaries help you? 
 StarkMHAR requires the names of individuals be listed in the budget to ensure that there is transparency 
regarding various funding sources that are utilized to fund specific staff and also so that taxpayer dollars 
are protected and staff are not allocated more than 100% amongst various programs. 
 

7. How would we document the request for funding for a training that we host once a year to cover 
the cost of the supplies and food?  
In general in the “Other” line item in the Program Budget.  We can talk afterwards for a specific scenario. 
 

8. We’re moving from MACSIS to Streamline, what’s the timeframe and what training are you going 
to offer? 
Go live date is July 1.  MACSIS will still be open until December, however, only for billings of services 
performed through June 30.  Streamline will be up and running.  They are on schedule and confident that 
they will meet deadlines.  Information on trainings to come.  Initially the processes will be similar.  A file 
will be created that will go to the Heartland website, new codes will need to be established.  The 
enrollment process will remain the same.  The goal is to get on the system without many operational 
changes initially.  
 

9. Do you have an example for individual based practice for consultation? 
In the school based programming, if there is a child that is identified by the Care Team, that child would 
be referred to the consultant and they would then need to identify what strategy they would be using with 
that child.   
 

10. On page 20 of the SFY18 Request for Proposal Guidance Document, under “Outcomes Management” 
paragraph 3, it states that StarkMHAR staff will be developing benchmarks and indicators by 
which programming and services will be compared.  Can you help me understand what you mean 
by that? 
There are a couple of things.  There are several programs that are similar.  For example the COC has 
standard set benchmarks for permanent supportive housing projects that they want all programs to meet. 
This is a way for everyone to have the same set benchmarks that they are working towards and standard 
outcomes. 

 
11. On page 20 of the SFY18 Request for Proposal Guidance Document, under “Outcomes Management” 

paragraph 3, it states that StarkMHAR staff will be developing benchmarks and indicators by 
which programming and services will be compared.  Can you help me understand what you mean 
by that? 



There are several programs that are similar.  For example the COC has standard set benchmarks for 
permanent supportive housing projects that they want all programs to meet. This is a way for everyone to 
have the same set benchmarks that they are working towards and standard outcomes. 
 

January 19, 2017, 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Session 

1. If it is a new program do we need to list anything under the Additional Funding Request (line item 
52) on the Program Budget? 
No, not if it is new.   

2. Do client supplies get explained in the narrative, or is it self-explanatory if we put it into the budget? 
It needs to go somewhere.  It can be put in the notes section on the Program Budget Form.  If it won’t fit 
there then you can wait and put it in the actual cost bases billing section. 

3. For example, if we’re asking for bus passes in the RFP narrative we wouldn’t need to explain that, 
we would just put that in the Program Budget? 
Yes, that would be fine. 

4. What about Naloxone Kits, where would you want that to be listed? 
That would go in the supplies cost and the actual cost bases billing section on the Program Budget.  You 
would bill on an actual bases, not on a unit rate. 

5. On the SFY18 Personnel Cost Form, do we list all agency employees, including janitors? 
Yes, correct. 

6. We have contracted Physicians that I would say is a direct cost, would we just list them as salary 
and show that they’re a contractor?  
Yes, we don’t have that designated.  You can add a column for contract employees.  This form (Personnel 
Cost Form) is like the old A-2 UCR Form. 

7. If an employee quits, but we anticipate hiring someone, how do we show that? 
Put vacant in the name field. 

8. Am I correct in understanding that the narrative is due on February 16, 2017, but the budget is due 
a month after? 
No.  For treatment providers and treatment programs only, because of the Behavioral Health Redesign, 
are given until March 15 to submit the “StarkMHAR Funding BreakDown” tab on the SFY18 Agency 
Program Budget.  The narrative along with the “Program Budget Form” tab are due on February 16.  
Nothing is changing for agencies completing RFPs for consultation services, government agencies or 
recovery support programs. 


